

**THE ANALYSIS OF CODE-SWITCHING USED IN SHASA ZANIA'S
SOCIAL MEDIA**

A THESIS



By:

Muhammad Taufan Zhafran

A1B218051

ENGLISH EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

FACULTY OF TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION

UNIVERSITAS JAMBI

2024/2025

Commented [H01]: Faculty of Teacher Training and Education

Commented [H02]: 2024/2025

**THE ANALYSIS OF CODE-SWITCHING USED IN SHASA ZANIA'S SOCIAL
MEDIA**

A THESIS

**Submitted as Partial Fulfillment for the Requirements to obtain the Degree
of Sarjana Pendidikan in English Education Study Program**



By:

Muhammad Taufan Zhafran

A1B218051

ENGLISH EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

FACULTY OF TEACHER TRAINING AND EDUCATION

UNIVERSITAS JAMBI

2024/2025

Commented [H03]: Faculty of Teacher Training and Education

Commented [H04]: 2024/2025